Annual Board Meeting, Orlando, Florida
Sunday, June 26, 2016
2:30-4:00 p.m.

Orange County Convention Center, W202C

Agenda

Welcome and Introductions — President Ed McBride

Approval of Minutes — President Ed McBride / Secretary Cindy Friedemann

Director’s Report — Executive Director Sally G. Reed

Branding Discussion Based on Focus Group Results — All

Since FOLUSA went away there doesn’t seem to be a lot of great help or information about
friends groups. You must pay to be a member of ALA which for many friends is a pretty large
barrier to overcome with small budgets and volunteers. Is there a way for us to serve these
groups that has fewer barriers?

Could UFL engage the state associations and do more programs like Nuts and Bolts at the state
level so that more Friends members could attend if it is closer to home?

The aging of the volunteer base is challenging and how do you move them along and at the same
time attract younger folks? We heard there needs to be a balance in order to move forward!

Statewide memberships were discussed and those that were there and members through their
state libraries hailed the benefits of the program. More promotion of this program and maybe
even having one for friends?

Definitely heard about the name change and please don’t change it again but still not sure what it
means and what we do as an organization. Associated with ALA and can anyone join ALA or do
you need to be a librarian?

Comments and Updates — Board and Guests

Adjournment



Board of Directors Meeting
Sunday, January 10, 2016, 3:30 —5:00 PM
Westin Boston Waterfront, Faneuil

MINUTES

3:31 PM CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order and the board and guests were welcomed by President Ed McBride.
Introductions were requested

Board Members Present:

Ed McBride, President; Steve Laird, Corporate at Large; Peter Pearson, Board member at Large; Camile
Alire, Trustee at Large; Kathleen McEvoy, Corporate at Large; Susan Schmidt, President Elect; Cindy
Friedemann, Secretary; Paula Beswick, Foundation at Large; Don Roalkvam, Trustee at Large; Skip Dye,
Corporate at Large; Michael LaCroix, Friend at Large; Alice Calabrese-Berry, Foundation at Large; Donna
McDonald, Trustee at Large; Christine Lind Hage, Immediate Past President; Peggy Barber, Friend at
Large; Fred Stielow, Board Member at Large.

Board Members Conferencing in: none
Staff Present: Sally Gardner Reed, Executive Director; Beth Nawalinski, Deputy Director
Board Members Absent: List available upon request

Guests Present: Cathy Spindel; Dora Simms; Joan Ress Reeves; Peggy Danhoff; Robin Hoklotubbe; Loida
Garcia-Febo, ALA Executive Board Liaison.

3:32 AM WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
Ed McBride welcomed the group and shared opening comments:

1. Nuts and Bolts was a success
2. AlAis noticing our growth and success, and asked what our secret was.

Alice asked about group membership, Sally briefed the group on the details of the group special
membership. Sally addressed revenue. It is being shared with ALA; 47% goes to ALA and 53% goes to



UNITED. Beth and Sally discussed some of the details of the arrangements regarding the budget and the
membership.

Ed resumed his comments

3. Ed asked that the personal giving be completed by the entire board. A mailer was sent prior to
Christmas to (? the entire board?)

4. Ed commended former UNITED President, Christine Lind Hage, who is running for President of
ALA. He mentioned his support and asked her to remember “us” in her success.

5. Ed commented on the board and volunteers in the room, and said that the talent in the room is
wonderful.

6. Ed asked the board and guests to introduce themselves.

3:45 PM APPROVAL OF ANNUAL CONFERENCE 2015 MINUTES -

Sally asked Cindy to brief the board on any major differences between the minutes emailed in advance
and the minutes provided in hard copy at the board meeting. Cindy shared that the term of Paula
Beswick was approved in a separate motion, and the current minutes reflect that adjustment.

MOTION: To Accept Annual 2016 Minutes as amended.

Moved by Dan Roalkvam, seconded by Michael LaCroix. Motion passed unanimously.

3:47 PM EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT

Sally linked her concerns regarding budget to membership. She stated that State members include TX,
Ml, NE, KS, N.Dakota (others?). She encouraged the board to look at the potential for thier States to
become members, but to check with Beth first to see if it is advantageous to UNITED to pursue. In some
cases it is not, or Beth may be working with the state on other arrangements.

Sally reported on Corporate Sponsors. Gale Cengage is renewing, SirsiDynix is renewing, Thrift Books,
BookPages and HorrorWriters of America are new sponsors.

Sally reported she will write 2 books in the coming years with the intent of raising funds and increasing
speaking engagements, which also bring funds to UNITED. She projects a $10K income from the books
over a 2 year period.

Sally reported that a new webcast about UNITED was completed in December, and will be posted
shortly. Itis designed for new board members.

During conversations of an ALA task force whose intent was to make ALA more friendly, it was discussed
that ALA appropriated our tagline (ask Beth what it is), which was to be considered a compliment.

Skip Dye is assisting with a corporate sponsorship for UNITED Books for Babies and retaining the
platinum sponsorship. The Board expressed their appreciation with a round of applause.

Sally stated that in previous years, UNITED made $S on staff consulting and anticipates her new books
will cause a flurry of consulting appointments. Consulting payments will be made on UNITED’s behalf.



Susan Schmidt shared that Beth Nawalinski did a fabulous job at the Citizens for MD libraries
presentation.

Ed introduced Beth as Deputy Director. Sally announced her retirement will be effective
(?September?)(at the end of 2017). This is a part of UNITED succession planning and it also involves
Jillian.

Ed asked Beth and Susan to report to the Board on (name of Information Policy event held on
???Date/time). Susan briefed the group on the program. Beth said it was informative and instrumental
in the development of information policy, and nationwide library and user levels. Susan and Beth were
involved in the roundtable, but current approach is not friendly to the lay person. Friends and Trustees
will not understand the macro level or micro detail of issues. Beth encouraged the Legislative day
briefing (and the Washington office) to do a more user-friendly document for friends and trustees use.

They want an army of 10K (Emily) but we need to boil it down. Skip mentioned he is on ALA Public
Policy Committee and they have a variety of people. He offered to bring information to the BOD and
keep UNITED's interests in mind when discussions occur.

Spectrum was discussed (extra bandwidth) as a future asset to local libraries. The government is
allowed 40% of cell tower usage, but some goes unused. Perhaps extra bandwidth could be provided to
local libraries.

Christine had 3 things to share:

1. SB 571 (Michigan) 20 pp long, added 40 pp the night before, and one item added caused a lot of
controversy, municipal bodies are not allowed to provide info closer than 60 days before the
election. It serves as a gag on libraries and other public entities. Has been embarrassing to the
local legislators.

2. The current issue of American Libraries highlights a San Jose program on the importance of
protecting private information.

3. When ALA has action alert, it is so easy to use! Encouraged board to use the “button” when
you get a reminder.

It was shared that the EU is pressing the right to be forgotten (anything that has your name canb e
removed) Ed stated it is important to participate in these programs and introduced Peter Pearson, who
joined the group at 4:06.

Ed amended agenda to request a report from the nominating committee.
4:07 NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT

It was shared that the Committee did not meet in January, but a slate was prepared for the elections.
Bylaws were adjusted so there is no longer a requirement for two candidates for each office.

President-Elect — Steve Laird



Secretary — Donna McDonald and Kathy Spindel
Division Councilor — Jeff Smith
Friend at Large — (DK number of positions open) Charles Hanson and Veronda Pitchford

Foundation at Large (there are two positions open with 3 candidates) - Ginny Moore, Libby Post and
Marcellus Turner

Moved by committee does not require a second. Motion passed unanimously.
4:10 PM PUBLIC SERVICE AWARD FOR 2016

Sally reported on Baltimore Library’s efforts and Nancy Pelosi was a speaker at the event and Sally asked
that the group Honor Nancy Pelosi at National Legislative Day 2016. The group discussed names of
previous honorees. Ed remarked on his experience with her in California, reminiscing that he called her
“Commissioner Pelosi” and she was tremendous supporter in her role at the San Francisco Library. He
served under her. Paula asked about the nature of the award. It is to recognize support to the Baltimore
branch, support to all library legislation.

MOTION: To Honor Congresswoman Nancy Pelosi with the 2016 United for Libraries Public
Service Award at Legislative Day

Moved by Fred Stielow, seconded by Cindy Friedemann. Motion passed unanimously.

4:16 PM BRANDING DISCUSSION

Sally provided a 1 page document to the board entitled “Branding United for Libraries.” (attachment A)
With the intent to refresh and engage the brand. Interested in nonprofit branding, Sally said we have
issues that the article refers to and gave a brief history lesson. ALTA was the 2" oldest division; 1898;
honor roll, well identified and well respected. Dr. Frumkin said that stakeholders understand identity
along with; Michael stated that the old names have more recognition. Sally suggested we look at the
eight branding components as a board, but not feel the need to do all.

Statement of what you do and how it Impacts your target Community.

Library supporters at the local level, create Public Awareness for libraries. What we do, why it
matters, the better they do, the better you do. Impact statement.

We are the public voice for libraries, we are the public, we are speaking for libraries,

N

Higher impact, we are the public voice for libraries;

(Sally took notes for this part of discussion)

For the benefit of the board, Cindy provides bulleted notes from this session. It was not possible
to capture every speaker’s name or thought as people spoke over one another in their passion

o v AW

for the conversation.
7. The Public’s Voice for Libraries
a. Advocate
b. Educate



10.
11.

12.
13.
14.

15.
16.
17.

18.

19.
20.
21.
22.
23.

24.
25.
26.
27.

28.

29.

30.

Fund
Support
Serve
Volunteers
Trustees

S @ o o0

Friends

i. Foundations
Fred suggested the message; then look at the audience; then review Mission Vision Values &
Goals
What is it we can own (Kathleen) about our brand.
Ownership of the language.
Robin said keep it simple; get laymen boards on board. Boots on the ground for UFL; want to
know right away, what is in it for us; Cost to be a member
Do not really need us( the big libraries, foundations, )
Beth noted that the newsletter “the VOICE” ties nicely.
Cindy commented that we should not waver from some of the strong direction created by the
newsletter, the Voice, and focus on two key customers (gatekeepers) for impact; Library
Directors and Corporate sponsors (figureheads and leaders). This will keep us focused.
Kathleen - What is the elevator pitch (speaking points)
United Owns Citizen advocacy; Pearson (citizen created a lot of drama)
Recognized Leadership — We have some assets in the room — Keith (ALA National) asked us to
join, Sally published a long time, respected expert.
Peggy Barber rec’d Lippincott award; Everyone knows Peter Pearson! Everyone knows Skip!
Everyone know Ed! Huge loyalty with the large solid publishing houses.
Having a big-name CEO in the non-profit; making speeches, writing articles;
Chose Pat Schroeder
Sally thought Pat Schulman on the to be employed rotating nature of board
Include ALTA and FOLUSA
Reach out to Hispanic community; how to you reach to them; pick your stars based on areas you
want to reach; Camila was mentioned.
Who are we trying to reach? Who is your audience? Sally suggested it is the library community.
Colleagues across ALA need to know.
Solidify the brand; Identify your champions; Target the marketing (groups) State;
What are your goals?
Speaking as the Devils’ Advocate, we are trying to be too much to all people.
Library Directors might be our most stable audience. They would get the trustees on; the
friends;
Sally’s upcoming publications want to know. Access to info; don’t have to recreate the wheel;
templates for best practices; practical advice; Librarians have fear of trained trustees (don’t
want them to micromanage);
This group can listen and connect to the community.



Loida Garcia-Febo (ALA Executive Board Liaison) joined group and wanted to know the “secret” of
UNITED.

Recognized Leadership — (Pat Schuman);

Impressive Funders — How do you get your corporate sponsors and how do you do it? How could we
exploit/use the impressive corporate sponsors to help brand us? Ed said; When United gives us “credit”
we get our investment back — like Paula Poundstone events; the footnote, etc. Put the name; the Gala
Author tea by Reference/USA. Sage is giving $S by UFL; | want to be part of SAGE; EBSCO; PROQUEST;
GALE; This is the 1 body within ALA that you can have a “VOICE.” People read the newsletter from cover
to cover

Spotlight on “sponsors” or “quote within the voice

Ed remarked how everyone was engaged. Asked for volunteers to form a task force to serve on
Branding: Ed asked members to let Beth know;

Steve; Peggy; Paula; Kathleen; Skip volunteered to serve on the task force
5:00 PM BOARD CLOSING COMMENTS

Peggy Danhoff reminded the board that there will be a session that will take place as the last session
before the closing general session Monday. It was stated that sometimes we have problems with the
scheduling and acceptance of our programs.

Camila mentioned her familiarity with a group that holds a mini-conference that is over % the size of
Cal’s conference. She stated we should consider this idea if we are still dissatisfied with the acceptance
of our programs. Robin suggested we look at working more closely and teaming with the state group
where our conferences are held to increase participation. The free exhibits only registration process has
some challenges.

5:11 PM MEETING ADJOURNED
Steve asked if there were any final comments, and asked for the motion to adjourn.

MOTION: To Adjourn 2016 Midwinter UNITED Board Meeting

Moved by Steve Laird, seconded by Don Roalkvam. Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cynthia Mitas Friedemann
Secretary, United for Libraries



Director’s Report
June 26, 2016

Budget: As is always the case, our revenues lag behind expenditures every year because while
expenditures are predictably fixed each month, revenues are not fixed and are less predictable across
the year. For example, our corporate sponsorship is reflected at the end of April as $28,366 but we have
in hand an additional $6,500 along with pledged donations of $26,500 which we’ll have in hand by the
end of this fiscal year. In addition, our corporate task force is working aggressively to bring in additional
corporate revenues.

Individual membership is down 16% but organizational membership is up 4%. In a sense, with statewide
purchases of membership in United for libraries, we compete against ourselves. For example, Michigan
joined late last year with membership for all libraries resulting in a total loss of individual members from
Michigan. In the end, we feel the statewide membership model is both more lucrative and more
sustainable because Trustees come and go on boards and librarians do not always renew in United for
their new Trustees.

At the present time, organizational members are listed as “subscriptions” in line 4110 whereas they
should be listed as organizational members line 4001. As a result, we are currently paying overhead on
our organizational members because the budget reads them as subscriptions. We are working with
finance to correct this.

Meal functions remain unknown until after the annual conference but our Author Tea ticket sales are on
target and our Laugh’s on Us sales are down below expectations.

Printing of our newsletter (line 5402) is down approximately $15,000 but we will pay for 3 more editions
this year at $4,500 each so this apparent variance will close.

We expect to end the year with a net asset balance of approximately $5,000.

Corporate Sponsor Task Force: Our corporate task force has been working since our Midwinter meeting

to bring in delinquent sponsors and new sponsors. President Ed McBride has been working on the
following: Gale - $2,000 secured, EBSCO - $5,000 secured, SAGE $5,000 secured, ABC/Clio $2500
(waiting), ProQuest - $5,000 (waiting) SirsiDynix - $2000 (waiting). Other members of the Task Force
are/have contacted 3M/Bibliotecha (on list for next year), iii, Demco, LexisNexis, Tech-Logic, Overdrive,
Ingram, Playaway, H.W. Wilson, and Elsevier Science. If any of you reading this have a connection to
these companies, please let me know!



The Corporate Sponsor Task Force also worked with staff to create a new brochure with clear
sponsorship levels and benefits. It is included in this board packet.

Branding Task Force: The Branding Task Force supported focus groups at the Public Library Association
conference this spring. The idea was to find out from those attending what they know about United for
Libraries as a basis for our continued work on branding/marketing our organization. An executive
summary was sent to the board in May and is repeated here:

e Since FOLUSA went away there doesn’t seem to be a lot of great help or information about
friends groups. You must pay to be a member of ALA which for many friends is a pretty large
barrier to overcome with small budgets and volunteers. Is there a way for us to serve these
groups that has fewer barriers?

e Could UFL engage the state associations and do more programs like Nuts and Bolts at the state
level so that more Friends members could attend if it is closer to home?

e The aging of the volunteer base is challenging and how do you move them along and at the
same time attract younger folks? We heard there needs to be a balance in order to move
forward!

e Statewide memberships were discussed and those that were there and members through their
state libraries hailed the benefits of the program. More promotion of this program and maybe
even having one for friends?

e Definitely heard about the name change and please don’t change it again but still not sure what
it means and what we do as an organization. Associated with ALA and can anyone join ALA or do
you need to be a librarian?

United Board Member Skip Dye, VP, Library and Academic Sales, Penguin Random House has generously
hosted a membership drive luncheon for United for Libraries in an effort to recruit more interest in and
knowledge about our association at the conference. | will be sharing what United for Libraries does for
librarians, Friends, Foundations and Trustees and encourage the attendees to join! Thank you so much
Skip.

Books for Babies: Skip has also made available to us hundreds of onesies for us to offer free to those
who order a minimum of 150 kits. As you will notice in the budget, attached, you will see that our sale
of kits is below budget. We are looking forward to seeing our sales climb with the addition of these
onesies.

The Good, the Bad, and the Unfriendly: A Librarian's Guide to Working with Friends Groups: I've written
this book to be published by American Libraries Editions this fall. It is focused toward librarians who
work with public and academic Friends groups including areas on starting Friends groups, merging
Friends and Foundations, attracting new and younger Friends groups, and working to turn around
dysfunctional groups. The final chapter includes best practices from groups around the country. If AL
Editions is able to sell 1,000 copies (making this a “best-seller” @), we stand to gain between $5,000-
$6,000 in net revenues. We also hope the publication will generate more speaking engagements for me,
which also produces revenues for United.

Respectfully submitted,

Sally G. Reed
Executive Director



Fund: ALL Funds(All -)
Unit: United For Libraries(411)
Project: All Projects(All -)

American Library Association

Performance Report

6/9/2016 2:18 PM

For the 9 Months Ending May 2016
May 2016 _ Year-To-Date
Actual Budget Prior Year Annual Budget Actual Budget Variance Variance % Prior Remaining

Actual YearActual ~ Current Budget

-7,347 0 46 3000 BEGINNING NET ASSETS 0 -7,347 0 0

REVENUES

4,436 5,417 4,650 4000 DUES/PERSONAL 65,000 40,856 48,750 -7,894 -16.19 % 41,863 24,144
0 7,083 0 4001 DUES/ORGANIZATIONAL 85,000 0 63,750 -63,750 -100.00 % 0 85,000
25 25 26 4003 DUES/LIFE MEMBERS-CURRENT 300 225 225 0 0.00 % 234 75
3 3 5 4004 DUES/CNTNUNG MBRS & DIV TRF 30 23 23 0 0.00 % 45 7
4,463 12,528 4,681 Subtotal Dues 150,330 41,104 112,748 -71,644 -63.54 % 42,142 109226
0 5,000 886 4100 SALES/BOOKS 60,000 18,412 45,000 -26,588 -59.08 % 18,395 41,588
0 5,000 886 Subtotal Sales-Net 60,000 18,412 45,000 -26,588 -59.08 % 18,395 41,588
0 0 70 4101 SALES/PAMPHLETS 0 750 0 750 0.00 % 1,219 -750
2,379 0 0 4103 SALES - ONLINE 0 2,679 0 2,679 0.00 % 10,984 -2,679
4,438 2,500 375 4105 SALES/WEBINARS/WEBCASTS/WE 30,000 12,725 22,500 -9,775 -43.44 % 801 17,275
0 375 800 4109 SALES/MISC 4,500 2,600 3,375 -775 -22.96 % 7,562 1,900
6,817 2,875 1,245 Subtotal Other Sales 34,500 18,754 25,875 -7,121 -27.52 % 20,566 15,746
13,743 0 10,052 4110 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0 72,786 0 72,786 0.00 % 88,243 -72,786
13,743 0 10,052 Subtotal Subscriptions 0 72,786 0 72,786 0.00 % 88,243 -72,786
0 0 0 4200 REGISTRATION FEES 0 0 0 0 0.00 % 0 0
0 0 0 4220 MEAL FUNCTIONS 35,000 5,570 7,000 -1,430 -20.43 % 6,238 29,430



Fund: ALL Funds(All -)
Unit: United For Libraries(411)
Project: All Projects(All -)

American Library Association

Performance Report

For the 9 Months Ending May

2016

6/9/2016 2:18 PM

May 2016 _ Year-To-Date
Actual Budget Prior Year Annual Budget Actual Budget Variance Variance % Prior Remaining
Actual YearActual ~ Current Budget
0 0 0 Subtotal Meetings and Conferences 35,000 5,570 7,000 -1,430 -20.43 % 6,238 29,430
0 0 0 4300 GRANTS/CONTRACTS/AWARDS 0 0 0 0 0.00 % 4,496 0
0 0 0 Subtotal Grants & Awards 0 0 0 0 0.00 % 4,496 0
8,390 6,833 -11,650 4400 DONATIONS/HONORARIA 97,900 36,756 77,400 -40,644 -52.51 % 31,740 61,144
242 631 175 4420 INT/DIV 7,573 5,871 5,680 191 3.37 % 5,489 1,702
0 83 0 4421 ROYALTIES 1,000 202 750 -548 -73.10 % 342 798
0 833 0 4429 OVRHD-EXMPT REVENUE/DIVISIO 10,000 450 7,500 -7,050 -94.00 % 1,750 9,550
8,632 8,381 -11,475 Subtotal Misc. 116,473 43,279 91,330 -48,051 -52.61 % 39,321 73,194
33,655 28,784 5,389 Total Revenues 396,303 199,904 281,952 -82,048 -29.10 % 219,402 196,399
EXPENSES
21,890 21,086 20,037 5000A Salary Summary 253,034 195,066 189,776 -5,290 -2.79 % 186,055 57,968
21,411 21,086 20,037 5000  SALARIES & WAGES 253,034 194,587 189,776 -4,811 -2.54 % 186,055 58,447
479 0 0 5001  WAGES/TEMPORARY EMPLOYE 0 479 0 -479 0.00 % 0 -479
6,495 6,958 6,011 5010A&B 5010 Actual and Budget 83,501 58,448 62,626 4,178 6.67 % 55,816 25,053
6,495 6,958 6,011 5010 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 83,501 58,448 62,626 4,178 6.67 % 55,816 25,053
0 125 0 5016 PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS 1,500 812 1,125 313 27.82 % 1,072 688
28,385 28,170 26,048 Payroll & Related Expenses 338,035 254,326 253,526 -800 -0.32 % 242,943 83,709
0 0 0 5110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0 541 0 -541 0.00 % 1,834 -541
0 0 0 5120 LEGAL FEES 0 40 0 -40 0.00 % 0 -40



Fund: ALL Funds(All -)
Unit: United For Libraries(411)
Project: All Projects(All -)

American Library Association

Performance Report

6/9/2016 2:18 PM

For the 9 Months Ending May 2016
May 2016 Year-To-Date
Actual Budget Prior Year Annual Budget Actual Budget Variance Variance % Prior Remaining

Actual YearActual ~ Current Budget

95 167 -18 5122 BANK S/C 2,000 1,571 1,500 -71 -4.74 % 1,174 429
0 408 0 5150 MESSENGER SERVICE 5,400 -13 3,875 3,888 100.33 % 200 5,413
95 575 -18 Outside Services 7,400 2,139 5,375 3,236 60.21 % 3,208 5,261
0 0 249 5210 TRANSPORTATION 1,300 528 1,100 572 51.96 % 2,450 772
0 0 16 5212 LODGING & MEALS 3,500 462 3,500 3,038 86.79 % 2,361 3,038
0 0 0 5216 BUSINESS MEETINGS 500 0 0 0 0.00 % 636 500
0 0 265 Travel and Related Expenses 5,300 991 4,600 3,609 78.46 % 5,447 Am/w_oo
0 2,000 0 5302 MEAL FUNCTIONS 30,500 3,955 24,500 20,545 83.86 % 4,924 26,545
0 0 0 5303 EXHIBITS 0 429 0 -429 0.00 % 0 -429
0 63 0 5304 SPEAKER/GUEST EXPENSE 750 0 563 563 100.00 % 188 750
0 0 0 5305 SPEAKER/GUEST HONORARIUM 0 0 0 0 0.00 % 3,216 0
0 350 850 5306 AWARDS 4,200 1,275 3,150 1,875 59.52 % 1,350 2,925
0 0 0 5309 AUDIO/VISUAL EQUIPMENT RENT 200 682 0 -682 0.00 % 259 -482
0 2,413 850 Meetings and Conferences 35,650 6,341 28,213 21,872 77.53 % 9,938 29,309
0 4,167 239 5402 PRINTING-OUTSIDE 26,000 5,777 23,500 17,723 75.42 % 24,254 20,223
0 125 258 5403 BINDING-OUTSIDE 1,500 298 1,125 827 73.51 % 963 1,202
0 0 0 5411 ADVERTISING/SPACE 0 300 0 -300 0.00 % 500 -300
0 0 0 5430 WEB OPERATING EXPENSES 0 171 0 -171 0.00 % 130 -171
0 833 0 5432 PURCHASED INVENTORY 10,000 5,500 7,500 2,000 26.67 % 14,112 4,500
0 33 44 5433 ORDER PROCESSING/FULFILLMEN 400 158 300 142 47.31 % 203 242
0 5,158 541 Publication Related Expenses 37,900 12,204 32,425 20,221 62.36 % 40,162 25,696




Fund: ALL Funds(All -)
Unit: United For Libraries(411)
Project: All Projects(All -)

American Library Association

Performance Report

For the 9 Months Ending May

2016

6/9/2016 2:18 PM

May 2016 _ Year-To-Date

Actual Budget Prior Year Annual Budget Actual Budget Variance Variance % Prior Remaining
Actual YearActual ~ Current Budget
0 0 0 5030 STAFF RECRUITMENT/RELOCATIO 0 0 0 0 0.00 % 0 0
0 250 0 5500 SUPPLIES/OPERATING 3,600 -41 2,550 2,591 101.61 % 680 3,641
0 83 0 5501 EQUIPMENT & SOFTWARE/MINOR 1,000 0 750 750 100.00 % 0 1,000
0 50 0 5520 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE 600 0 450 450 100.00 % 36 600
0 0 1,094 5521 SPACE RENT 0 0 0 0 0.00 % 19,132 0
0 333 14 5522 TELEPHONE/FAX 4,000 94 3,000 2,906 96.88 % 3,419 3,906
0 63 0 5523 POSTAGE/E-MAIL 750 0 563 563 100.00 % 6 750
0 63 31 5525 UTILITIES 750 168 563 394 70.05 % 478 582
138 45 109 5530 DEPRECIATION F/E 535 1,246 401 -845 -210.63 % 1,005 -711
0 0 0 5550 PROMOTION 0 0 0 0 0.00 % 715 0
0 -1,417 0 5560 ORG SUPPORT/CONTRIBUTION -17,000 -2,242 -12,750 -10,508 82.42 % -9,750 -14,758
0 0 514 5599A8&B 5599 Actual and Budget 0 2,082 0 -2,082 0.00 % 5,492 -2,082
0 0 514 5599  MISC EXPENSE 0 2,082 0 -2,082 0.00 % 5,492 -2,082
138 -530 1,761 Operating Expenses -5,765 1,307 -4,474 5,781 129.22 % 21,213 -7,073
28,618 35,785 29,447 Total Direct Expenses 418,520 277,308 319,665 42,357 13.25 % 322,911 141,212
0 0 0 5901 IUT/CPU 0 260 0 -260 0.00 % 0 -260
-16 0 1,512 5903 IUT/SUBS PROC 0 62 0 -62 0.00 % 11,959 -62
0 -417 0 5904 TRANSFER TO/FROM ENDOWMEN -5,000 0 -3,750 -3,750 100.00 % 0 -5,000
0 8 14 5905 IUT/TELEPHONE 100 63 75 12 15.34 % 95 36
0 0 119 5909 IUT/DIST CTR 0 716 0 -716 0.00 % 404 -716
0 0 0 5910 IUT/REPRO CTR 0 98 0 -98 0.00 % 399 -98



Fund: ALL Funds(All -)
Unit: United For Libraries(411)
Project: All Projects(All -)

American Library Association

Performance Report

For the 9 Months Ending May

2016

6/9/2016 2:18 PM

May 2016 _ Year-To-Date

Actual Budget Prior Year Annual Budget Actual Budget Variance Variance % Prior Remaining
Actual YearActual ~ Current Budget
0 104 0 5940 IUT/REGISTRATION PROCESSING 1,250 0 938 938 100.00 % 0 1,250
-16 -304 1,644 T -3,650 1,200 -2,738 -3,938 143.85 % 12,856 -4,850
-16 -304 1,644 Total Indirect Expenses -3,650 1,200 -2,738 -3,938 143.85 % 12,856 -4,850
28,603 35,481 31,091 TOTAL EXPENSES BEFORE OH 414,870 278,508 316,927 38,419 12.12% 335,767 136,362
5,052 -6,697 -25,702 CONTRIBUTION MARGIN -18,567 -78,604 -34,975 43,629 -124.74 % -116,365 60,037

I
0 1,020 1,547 5911 IUT/OVERHEAD 12,237 11,576 9,178 -2,398 -26.13 % 16,155 661
-3,465 -3,500 -4,720 5998 IUT/ALLOCATIONS -42,000 -31,183 -31,500 -317 1.01 % -42,443 -10,817
25,138.01 33,000.57 27,918.49 TOTAL EXPENSES 385,106.84 258,901.70 294,605.13 35,703 12.12% 309,478 126,205
9,566.85 -4,217.00 -21,960.64 NET REVENUE/(EXPENSE) 11,196.00 -59,688.98 -12,653.00 -47,036 371.74 % -86,752 70,885
2,219.89 -4,217.00 -21,914.60 ENDING NET ASSET BALANCE 11,196.00 -67,035.94 -12,653.00 -54,383 429.80 % -86,706 78,232




15



Revised 4/27/16

President
President-Elect
Secretary

Division Councilor
Past President

Trustee at Large
Trustee at Large
Trustee at Large
Friend at Large
Friend at Large
Friend at Large
Foundation at Large
Foundation at Large
Foundation at Large

2011-2012

Donna McDonald
Gail Guidry Griffin
Rod Wagner
Susan Schmidt
Rod Gauvin

Dora Sims

Gwen Guster Welch
Barbara Prentice
Robin Hoklotubbe
Marsha Bennett
Kathryn Suarez

Ed McBride

Peter Pearson
Gretchen Herman
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Steve Laird
Virginia Stanley
Dustin Holland
Helen Wilbur

GREEN = going off board

United for Libraries Board 2011-2018

2012-2013

Gail Guidry Griffin
Rod Wagner

Ed McBride
Susan Schmidt
Donna McDonald

Dora Sims

Gwen Guster Welch
Diane Sarantakos
Robin Hoklotubbe
Marsha Bennett
Kathryn Suarez
Charles Hanson
Peter Pearson
Deborah Doyle
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Steve Laird
Virginia Stanley
Chako Morgan
Gretchen Herman

BLUE = recently elected

2013-2014

Rod Wagner
Christine Hage
Cynthia Friedemann
Susan Schmidt

Gail Guidry Griffin

Dora Sims

Gwen Guster Welch
Diane Sarantakos (yr 2)
Robin Hoklotubbe
Marsha Bennett
Cherine Janzen

Jeff Smith

Alice Calabrese-Berry
Deborah Doyle (yr 2)
Pat Schuman

N/A

N/A

N/A

Steve Laird

Virginia Stanley
Chako Morgan
Gretchen Herman

RED = open for election

2014-2015

Christine Hage

Ed McBride

Cynthia Friedemann (yr 2)
Susan Schmidt

Rod Wagner

Don Roalkvam

Donna McDonald

Diane Sarantakos (yr 3)
Peggy Barber

Michael LaCroix

Cherine Janzen (yr 2)

Jeff Smith (yr 2)

Alice Calabrese-Berry (yr 2)
Deborah Doyle (yr 3)

Pat Schuman

N/A

N/A

N/A

Steve Laird

Peter Pearson

Payal Lal (ProQuest)

Exec Board to Replace Nader

PURPLE = to be appointed

2015-2016

Ed McBride

Susan Schmidt

Cynthia Friedemann (yr 3)
Jeff Smith (fill 1 yr term)
Christine Hage

Don Roalkvam (yr 2)

Donna McDonald (yr 2)
Camila Alire

Peggy Barber (yr 2)

Michael LaCroix (yr 2)
Cherine Janzen (y 3)

Paula Beswick (fill 1 yr term)
Alice Calabrese-Berry (yr 3)
Deborah Doyle

Pat Schuman

Peter Pearson (yr 2)

Fred Stielow (yr 1)

Mark Smith (yr 1)

Steve Laird (y 2)

Kathleen McEvoy (yr 1)
Skip Dye (yr 1)

2016-2017

Susan Schmidt
Steve Laird
Donna McDonald
Jeff Smith

Ed McBride

Don Roalkvam (yr 3)
OPEN

Camila Alire (yr 2)
Peggy Barber (yr 3)
Michael LaCroix (yr 3)
Veronica Pitchford
Marcellus Turner
Ginny Moore
Deborah Doyle (yr 2)
Pat Schuman

Peter Pearson (yr 3)
Fred Stielow (yr 2)
Mark Smith (yr 2)
OPEN

Kathleen McEvoy (yr 2)
Skip Dye (yr 2)

from 2015-2016

2017-2018

Steve Laird

OPEN

Donna McDonald (yr 2)
Jeff Smith (yr 2)

Susan Schmidt

OPEN

OPEN

Camila Alire (yr 3)
OPEN

OPEN

Veronica Pitchford (yr 2)
Marcellus Turner (yr 2)
Ginny Moore (yr 2)
Deborah Doyle (yr 3)
Pat Schuman

OPEN

Fred Stielow (yr 3)
Mark Smith (yr 3)
OPEN

Kathleen McEvoy (yr 3)
Skip Dye (yr 3)

from 2016-2017

16



Representing more than
5,000 Friends groups,
library directors, Boards
of Trustees, and library
Foundations, United for
Libraries helps
supporters raise money
to spend on library
materials, databases, and
services just like yours.

When you support United
for Libraries, you support
library fundraisers and
decision makers.

Every dollar the Friends
generate for their library
is a dollar more the library
has to spend on the valuable
materials and services our
corporate sponsors provide.
It’'s a perfect circle.

“Whatever the cost of our
libraries, it is cheap
compared to that of an

ignorant nation.”

Walter Cronkite

2016 Corporate Sponsors

Platinum Corporate Friend
$10,000 and above
Neal-Schuman Foundation
Penguin Random House
ReferenceUSA

Gold Corporate Friend
$5,000 - $9,999
EBSCO
Gale
Harlequin
HarperCollins Publishers
ProQuest
SAGE Publications

Silver Corporate Friend
$3,000 - $4,999
ABC-CLIO
Baker & Taylor
BookPage
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt
Perseus Book Group
Thrift Books
Workman Publishing Company

Corporate Friend
$2,000 - $2,999
Bound to Stay Bound Books
Hachette Book Group USA
Innovative Interfaces
Macmillan
Simon & Schuster
SirsiDynix
W.W. Norton & Company

United for Libraries
859 W. Lancaster Ave., Unit 2-1
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010
(800) 545-2433, ext. 2161
www.ala.org/united
Email: united@ala.org

Help keep
libraries strong and
reach a valuable
customer base.

United for Libraries
859 W. Lancaster Ave., Unit 2-1
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010
(800) 545-2433, ext. 2161

17



We Connect You with Libraries

Five Key Reasons BENEFIT FRIEND  SIlVER  GOLD  PLATINUM
.ﬂo m: 330-.* Promotion in our newsletter, circ. 5,000+ X X X X
- - - Special offer promotion (website, member email, social media) X X X X
United for Libraries . . . —
Special offer promotion on our listservs/email discussion groups X X X X
Invitations to special events X X X X
@\,w An excellent way to market Promotion of partnership through ALA X X X X
your company. Invitation to seat authors on our panels X X X X
. ; , .. United sponsor signage at your conference booth X X X X
& Influence librarians’ decision PONSETSIBnIsE Sty
3@.53@. Your name in each issue of our newsletter X X X X
Twice yearly promotion in our newsletter, circ. 5,000+ X X X
@X« Connect with other Regional event sponsorship opportunities X X X
corporate sponsor leaders. Priority seating of authors on our panels X X X
) Use of our logo to promote partnership X X X
@&w .an.um__mjﬁ benefits...see Opportunity to name affiliate company at Friend level* X X <
inside.
Use of our mailing list** X X
% Good will in the __qu.J\ Opportunity to sponsor e-blasts to our members X X
OO_.:_):CS_S\. Partnership article in our newsletter and on our website X X
Social media blast about your company and our partnership X X
Major event sponsorship opportunities at ALA conferences X X
“| believe the O:QOHSQ First choice to seat authors at our ticketed events X X
_om::w—.m:mﬁ between libraries Annual vendor-librarian discussion group at ALA conferences X X
and __U—.mq vendors is a —AQ< Direct link to your company on our website X
component of success for both Your logo & promotion about partnership on the front page of our newsletter X
H ”
- Front page promotion of your sponsorship/special offer on our website X
parties ion of hip/special off bsi
Christine Lind Hage Choice of major United event sponsorship and exclusive branding X
Director, Rochester Hills Public Library “Library Hero” article in our newsletter for your company X
Past President, United for Libraries
Past President, PLA Please see reverse for levels of corporate sponsorship or go to www.ala.org/united/sponsor. For more information

about partnering with United for Libraries, please contact Executive Director Sally Reed at sreed@ala.org.

*Platinum level donors may name two affiliates. ** Platinum level donors receive twice yearly use of mailing list.





